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MEMORANDUM FOR: Lee V. Gossick, Executive Director
for Operations

Lecnird Bickwit, Jr., Ge al Counsel

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secret
D

SUBJECT: STAFFREQUIREMENTS-D14ASIONOFOPTIONSREGARDINGDEFERRAL OF LICENSES, S:*5 A.M., WEDTIESDAY, MAY 30,
1979, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERE?!CE ROOM, D.C. OFFICE
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission * requested: :

1. preparation of a draft Commission policy statement on licensing [
nuclear power plants over the next several months while the impacts
of the accident at Three Mile Islano are be'ng evaluated. The
statement should address both gener:1 principles tc be applied in
reaching licensing decisions and speciff: guidance for dealing with
the seven near term operating license casar,

(0GC) (SECY Suspense: June 13

2. further development of supplemental resource provisional plans for
dealing with normal staff activities from which personnel have been
withdrawn to handle Three Mile Island related matters.

(ED0/NRR) (SECY Suspense: June 7, 1979)

*Coc.issioner Ahearne was not present

cc: Chairman Hendrie
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Kennedy
Commissioner Bradford
Commissioner Ahearne
Acting Director, Policy Evaluation
Director, Congressional Affairs
Director, Public Affairs
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